MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON

TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
FROM: Craig Cammack, Deputy Director of Communications & Community Outreach Liaison
CC: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff
DATE: September 2, 2025

SUBJECT: Purchase of Service Agreement — Frontrunners Lex Pride Run

Request
Request Council authorization to execute a Purchase of Service Agreement with

Frontrunners Lex for the annual Pride Run on September 20,2025. The term of this agreement
is for the event date, September 20, 2025 until the following year’s Pride Run in 2026. The
agreement lays out a termination notice of 30 days written notice if needed.

LFUCG will receive the following services: an opportunity for an LFUCG representative
to speak on stage; six (6) complimentary race entries; LFUCG's logo on stage, along the
racecourse, on the back of the event t-shirt, and on the race bib provided to participants; a full-
page advertisement on the digital race guide; an advertisement in the physical race guide;
recognition of LFUCG on Frontrunners social media website; a link to LFUCG's website on
Frontrunners website; and LFUCG will have a table space at the event.

Why are you requesting?

Frontrunners Lex organizes the annual Pride Run, where proceeds support scholarships
for LGBTQ+ youth.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $2,000
The cost for future FY is: $0

Are the funds budgeted? The funds are budgeted.
Account number: 1101-133003-0001-71299

File Number: 0843-25

Director/Commissioner: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff
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